
- will you please let folks in this email chain know what information you need to process a 
donation agreement? 

Thanks, -
Metropolitan Police Department, Corporate Support Bureau 

300 Indiana Avenue NW, Room .5144 

Washington, DC 20001. 

202 

From: (MPD) 
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 12:24 PM 

To: ---• (MPD); Ennis, Ralph (MPD); 
Subject: Re: LexisNexis Accurint Accounts 

(MPD); (MPD) 

Individuals from the Intelligence Branch are currently under a free 30 day trial with LexisNexis Accurint 

Social Media Monitoring. It is to my understanding from LexisNexis that once the 30 days has expired, 
CIB's access to anything other than the Social Media Monitoring tab will no longer be accessible or 

operable under our accounts. 

Also, after the 30 days trial, we will present to the Command Staff our ability to utilize this tooL At that 

point, they will make the decision to proceed with purchasing or continue to research for other options 

for vetting social media. 
Ofc 

Metropolitan Police Department 

Investigative Services Bureau 

Criminal Investigations Division 

Cell:202-

From: (MPD) 
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 11:54 AM 

To: Ennis, Ralph (MPD); ----• (MPD); 
Subject: FW: LexisNexis Accurint Accounts 

Good morning., 

(MPD) 

Please make sure that we don"t have more than 3.5 active Accurint accounts (see following breakdown 

from current PO). Let me know if we need to talk about this. 

Thank you, 

Celia 

From: (MPD) 
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 11:49 AM 

To: ---• (MPD) 
Subject: RE: LexisNexis Accurint Accounts 

Item Action Description Part Number Uuit Qty Need By Unit Price Extended 
Amount 
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4 Added Monthly fee ($93) for 13 users in Billgroup ... month 8 Thu,31 Oct,2013 $1,209.00 USD 

Monthly fee ($93) for 13 users in Billgroupl/1227390 to access Accm~nt Law Enforcement Plus Online and Desktop Software with Real Time Phone 
Search and Virtual Identity Search & Report for a period of8 months. (2/1/14-9/30/2014) 

Ship To: 
Metropolitan Police Department 
300 Indiana Ave. NW Rm 5020 
Washington, DC 20001 
United Stales 

Deliver To: 

Order No.: PO487225 

Item Action Description Part Number Unit Qty Need By Unit Price 

5 Added Monthly fee ($93) for 20 users in Billgroup ... month 8 Thu, 31 Oct, 2013 $1,860.00 USD 

Monthly fee ($93) for 20 users in Bill group# 1570195 to access Accurint Law Enforcement Plus Online and Desktop Software with Real Time Phone 
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

6 Added Monthly fee ($105) for 2 users to access ... monlh 8 Thu, 31 Oct, 2013 $210.00USD 

Monthly fee ($105) for 2 users to access Accurint Law Enforcement Plus Online and Desktop Software with Sex Offender Registry Alerts (30/month) 
for a period of8 months. (2/ll2014-9/30/l4) 

Ship To: 
Metropolitan Police Department 
300 Indiana Ave. NW Rm 5020 
Washington, DC 20001 
United States 

Deliver To: 

Order No.: PO487225 

From: (MPD) 
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 6:23 AM 

To: ---• (MPD) 
Subject: LexisNexis Accurint Accounts 

Good morning Ms.-

I noticed that there has been an increase of users with Accurint which I was unaware of having 

additional licenses/accounts being made available. I would like to if the department is still paying for 

the additional fees for the sex offender registry which was once used by Detective Barry Fine. Please let 

me know the total count of accounts that we have in use. I see that presently we are reflecting 52 users 
(to include 2 for myself) between two accounts. The last count that I showed in use were for 31 users. 

Thanks. 

•• $9,672.00 
USD 

Extended 
Amount 

$14,880.00 
USD 

Extended 
Amount 

$1,680.00 
USD 
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Respectfully, 

Officer 
Metropolitan Police Department 
Homeland Security Bureau 
Tactical Information Division 
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Detailed to: Homeland Security Emergency Management Agency 
2720 Martin Luther King Jr., Ave., SE 
Washington, DC 20032 
(202) 481-3085 (HSEMA Desk) 
april.manley@dc.gov 

Have questions about your new Supercan, trash can or larger recycling bin? Check out this 
helpful FAQ from the Department of Public Works. 
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